City of Detroit
Inter-Departmental Communication

TO: Richard Doherty, City Engineer

City Engineering/Department of Public Works
FROM: Debra Singleton, Manager Il

Detroit Water and Sewerage Department
DATE: April 8, 2013
RE: Petition No. 2718

Requested Encroachment Across St. Antoine
With a Tunnel 22 Feet Below Grade, 140 Feet South of South Line of Gratiot

We have reviewed the above Petition received by this office on March 26, 2013. With regard
to DWSD'’s interests, our comment is as follows:

Our records indicate that there is a 6-inch water main and two 4-foot sewers in St.
Antoine. DWSD has no objection to the requested encroachment provided that the
attached Provisions for Encroachment are strictly followed. Also attached are water and
sewer section maps, sewer drawings, 30-inch water main relocation drawings, and
preliminary tunnel drawings for the area.

DWSD had preliminary discussions with the contractors who will build the tunnel and
will need to review the design plans in advance of planned construction as soon as
possible. However, this should not hold up the approval of this petition.

If you have any questions, please call me at (313) 267-8309.

Sincerely, ,

i Jl%‘ Z/j‘:/
Debra Sindzeton
Manager Il

Claims and Permits

DES/GS/gl
Attachments

CC: Mohamad Farhat, CSF
Gang Song, MOB
Hana A. Lewis, FSB-FE
Pei Boayue, CSF



